ADDENDUM 1
DATE:

April 7, 2014
PROJECT:
CAM AUCTIONEERING SERVICES 
RFP NO:
744-R1418
OWNER:
University of Texas Health Science Center

Houston, Texas

TO:
Prospective Proposers

This Addendum forms part of and modifies Proposal Documents dated, 

March 19, 2014, with amendments and additions noted below.

1. 
RFP 744-R1418 AUCTIONEERING SERVICES PROSPECTIVE BIDDER’S SUBMITTED QUESTIONS
· QUESTION 1:  What were your previous (3) years of sales revenues from auctioned assets?

· ANSWER 1:  Approximately $100,000 per year
· QUESTION 2:  Who was the previous auctioneer/auction company?

· ANSWER 2:  Shattuck & Associates
· QUESTION 3:  What was the commission rate of previous auctioneer/ Auction Company?
· ANSWER 3:  University considers this information confidential and does not disclose it during an active formal bidding process.

· QUESTION 4:  What other charges did the previous auctioneer/ Auction Company charge? (i.e. advertising/marketing)

· ANSWER 4:  Submitted proposals should focus prospective bidders’ ability to meet UTHealth’s current solicited Scope of Work and not be based on the services provided by the incumbent.  University considers cost information of incumbents’ services confidential and does not disclose during active formal bidding processes.

· QUESTION 5:  We are a NYS Woman-owned business enterprise; does this impact our consideration for award positively, or at all, under HUB awarding guidelines?
· ANSWER 5:  NYS Woman-owned business enterprise or state of Texas HUB Certification status is not part of the evaluation criteria for ANY UTHealth project. Please contact our University HUB Manager, Shaun McGowan at Shaun.A.McGowan@uth.tmc.edu for more detailed HUB information.  
· QUESTION 6:  Is the UT - CAM amenable to the replacement of the traditional live auction process with a strictly online process, in which no live auctioneer presides over the bidding and bidders cast bids from their computers?
· ANSWER 6:  No.

· QUESTION 7:  Who is UT Health’s current provider(s) of online and live auctioning services?
· ANSWER 7: Shattuck & Associates
· QUESTION 8:  What is the current commission and buyer’s premium charged by UT Health’s current provider(s) of online and live auctioning services?
· ANSWER 8: University considers this information confidential and does not disclose it during an active formal bidding process.
· QUESTION 9:  Subsection 1.3 “Objective of this Request for Proposal” (Page 2 of the RFP) states that UT Health wishes to contract with “a vendor to provide auctioneering services; both live and online.” A vendor who provides a viable online auction service may not offer or be successful in the online auction arena.  And, the reverse may apply since these two services are often exclusive of each other.  Are you willing to consider an award to an online-only auction vendor and a separate award to a live auction vendor?
· ANSWER 9:  No.  
· QUESTION 10:  Subsection 5.2.1 “On-line Auctions” (page 8 of the RFP) states that the Contractor will turn in sales tax to the State Comptroller. Is it a mandatory requirement that the Contractor turn in sales tax directly to the State, rather than to UT Health?
· ANSWER 10:  Yes.  The contractor will collect the sales tax and turn it in to the state.  

· QUESTION 11:  Subsection 5.2.1 “On-line Auctions” (page 8 of the RFP) states that the Contractor will “produce descriptions and images of the surplus property.” Will the asset photos and specifications be provided to the Contractor by UT Health personnel, or will the Contractor be responsible for taking photos and gathering asset specifications before they produce draft auctions with photos and descriptions for review by UT Health personnel? Please clarify this process.
· ANSWER 11:  The contractor will be responsible for taking photos and gathering asset specifications. 
· QUESTION 12:  Subsection 5.2.1 “On-line Auctions” (page 8 of the RFP) states that online auction providers must accept cash, checks and credit cards as payment from Buyers. Please clarify whether these particular forms of payment are mandatory, as within the online marketplace, it is must faster and far less risky to require payment via electronic resources, such as credit cards, PayPal and wire transfers. Please clarify whether a vendor who proposes that payment is to be via these electronic resources only will be disqualified.
· ANSWER 12:  Electronic resources are acceptable.
· QUESTION 13:  Appendix One, Subsection 1.9.7 “Page Size, Binders, and Dividers” (page 6 of Appendix One) states all proposers must be submitted in a binder. Is “binder” defined strictly as a 3-ring binder, or may proposals be submitted in spiral comb-bound presentation books?
· ANSWER 13:  University requires 3-ring binders.
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